From: Anderl, Lisa

To: Brown. Sally (UTC); Gross. Krista (UTC); Gafken, Lisa (ATG)

Cc: Teimouri, Daniel (UTC); UTC DL Records Center; Kopta, Gregory (UTC); Grate, Phil
Subject: RE: Docket UT-181051 Staff Letter

Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 2:42:59 PM

Terrific, thank you.

Lisa A. Anderl
206-345-1574

From: Brown, Sally (UTC) <sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Anderl, Lisa <Lisa.Anderl@CenturyLink.com>; Gross, Krista (UTC) <krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>;
Gafken, Lisa (ATG) <lisa.gafken@atg.wa.gov>

Cc: Teimouri, Daniel (UTC) <daniel.teimouri@utc.wa.gov>; UTC DL Records Center
<records@utc.wa.gov>; Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>; Grate, Phil
<Phil.Grate@CenturyLink.com>

Subject: RE: Docket UT-181051 Staff Letter

Of course.

From: Anderl, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Anderl@CenturylLink.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Gross, Krista (UTC) <krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>; Gafken, Lisa (ATG) <lisa.gafken@atg.wa.gov>
Cc: Teimouri, Daniel (UTC) <daniel.teimouri@utc.wa.gov>; Brown, Sally (UTC)
<sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>; UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>; Kopta, Gregory (UTC)
<gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>; Grate, Phil <Phil.Grate@Centurylink.com>

Subject: RE: Docket UT-181051 Staff Letter

Dear Ms. Brown: | just received the attached letter via e-mail and wanted to respond as quickly as
possible. | believe that Staff’s new consultant is obliged to file an Exhibit B in each of the other
dockets, and | request that he does so prior to the provision of any confidential information.
CenturyLink will not object to the provision of the specific documents identified in Order 04 in this
docket, but CenturyLink must have assurances that the expert is bound to the non-disclosure
provisions under the protective orders in Dockets UT-140597 and 170042, as your previous expert
was. | can formalize this in a letter to be filed if necessary, but for now am copying the Records
Center and the ALJ.

Lisa A. Anderl
206-345-1574

From: Gross, Krista (UTC) <krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Anderl, Lisa <Lisa.Anderl@CenturylLink.com>; Gafken, Lisa (ATG) <lisa.gafken@atg.wa.gov>
Cc: Teimouri, Daniel (UTC) <daniel.teimouri@utc.wa.gov>; Brown, Sally (UTC)
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<sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Docket UT-181051 Staff Letter

| have attached an electronic copy of a letter from Commission Staff regarding provision of
confidential documents to a newly-retained Commission consultant in the above-referenced docket.
This is electronic-only service, no paper copy will follow. If you have any problems accessing this
document, please contact me.

Krista L. Gross

Lead Support

Office of the Attorney General
Utilities & Transportation Division
(360) 664-1194

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.
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
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